Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 28 March, 2022 1:38 PM

To: Summer (LKK Auto); sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Julie Mangubat

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10014405/EE || OI-SMD3698S (Blue) TP-SMY6361H || Est:
$0.00 || ACE AUTOLUTION PTE LTD

Attachments: OI REPORT SMD3698S.pdf; TP REPORT SMY6361H.pdf

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SMY6361H

ACE AUTOLUTION PTE LTD
13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4,
#03-29 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE
SINGAPORE 417807

Contact: Shu Wen / 9657 2134

Both GIA reports attached.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Shafawati Md Rabu
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3697
F +65 6725 0853
E shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

From: Ace Autolution <admin@aceauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 28 March 2022 10:23 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI Survey request on 25/03/2022 || C10014405 || SMY6361H ARRANGE PRI

Dear all,

We would like to choose Mr. Adrian Ling (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd).
Thank you.

With Regards,

Shu Wen

ACE AUTOLUTION PTE LTD
13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 ,
#03-29 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE
SINGAPORE 417807

Tel : 6844 1184 / 9657 2134

From: Ace Autolution <admin@aceauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 3:26 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: SMY6361H ARRANGE PRI

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please take noted the attached file for your reference.

Thank you .

Regards,

Shu Wen
ACE AUTOLUTION PTE LTD

13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 ,

#03-29 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE

SINGAPORE 417807




Tel : 6844 1184 / 9657 2134



